



# MD MAHFUZUR RAHMAN

## MOBILE APPLICATION DEVELOPER

Experienced mobile app developer having a track record of success creating apps that are both well-received and commercially viable. Skilled with working as a team and incorporating input into projects. Having a Strong eye for detail and tenacity to never quit on something until it is absolutely perfect.

### CONTACT DETAILS

- Gobindopur, Alamdanga  
– 7210, Chuadanga.
- mrj.cse15@gmail.com
- +8801725700009
- /in/mrj.thedifferent
- <https://mrj.info.bd>

### SKILLS

JAVA DART C# PHP

HTML CSS JavaScript

MySQL SQLite Firebase

Flutter Unity

Adobe XD Figma

### REFERENCES

- A. Khandaker Takdir Ahmed**  
Assistant Professor,  
Department of ICE,  
Islamic University, Kushtia  
Mobile: +8801719252243  
Email: takdir.iu0607@gmail.com
- B. Rashed Billah**  
Lecturer,  
Dept. of CSE  
First Capital University of  
Bangladesh, Chuadanga  
Mobile: +8801960240297  
Email: rashediu9@gmail.com

### WORK EXPERIENCE

- 09/2021 - PRESENT **Flutter Trainer**  
Skill Development for Mobile Game & Application Project
- 05/2021 – 08/2021 **Mobile Application Developer**  
eContractor

### EDUCATION

- 2020 - Present **M.Sc in Computer Science & Engineering**  
Khulna University of Engineering & Technology, Khulna
- 2015 – 2019 **B.Sc in Computer Science & Engineering**  
First Capital University of Bangladesh, Chuadanga  
GPA – 3.88 (Out of 4)
- 2012 – 2014 **Higher Secondary Certificate**  
Alamdanga govt. College, Chuadanga  
GPA – 3.50 (Out of 5)
- 2006 – 2012 **Secondary School Certificate**  
Alamdanga Pilot High School, Chuadanga  
GPA – 4.38 (Out of 5)

### PROJECTS

#### Terces

An Android monitoring system for parental control, employee monitoring.

- Remote Location Tracking, Screen Recording, Call Recording, Audio Recording.
- Social Media Monitoring.
- Custom Commands.
- Stored files monitoring, etc.

#### eContractor

An online platform that allows customers to choose and buy constructions related services and providers to connect with the contractors and customers.

Link: <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=xyz.econtractor.econtractor>

#### iComputer

An android application for online product selling company.

- Developed Order Management & Warranty Management System.
- Developed User to User chatting & image sharing system.
- Used MySQL Database with retrofit, SQLite and Firebase.
- Used Google FCM for notifications.

Link: <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=bd.info.mrj.icomputer>

#### Radio Kontho

An android application for an online Radio Station.

- Added online streaming service.
- Used Firebase Database for authentication & chatting system.

Link: <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=app.radiokontho.mrj>

#### Matharon

A jump & run genre mathematical puzzle game.

- Implemented 2D physics engine using collision detection and response.
- Programmed math quiz system.
- Used Firebase Database for leaderboard.